



Dr. Kale Satya Sridhar

Qualification: MBBS, MS (General Surgery), MCh (Cardiovascular Surgery)

Department: CT Surgery

Designation: Sr. Consultant Cardiothoracic Surgeon

Languages: English, Telugu, and Hindi

Experience: 20 yrs

About the Doctor

Dr. Kale Satya Sridhar is a Consultant Cardiothoracic Surgeon at Yashoda Hospitals, Secunderabad, with over 20 years of experience. He received his MBBS from Gandhi Medical College, Hyderabad, NTR University of Health Sciences in 1996, his MS in General Surgery from Kakatiya Medical College, Warangal, in 2002, and his MCh in Cardiovascular Surgery from G B Pant Hospital, Delhi University, in 2005. He is a skilled cardiac surgeon who specialises in mitral valve repair, aortic surgery, minimally invasive surgery, and heart failure surgery. At the Sri Satya Sai Institute of Medical Sciences, he has carried out more than 200 open heart surgeries in addition to more than 1,000 heart and thoracic surgeries on adults and children. He has performed coronary artery bypass grafting, valve repairs and replacements, aortic surgery, heart transplants, and complex congenital cardiac surgeries in neonates, such as arterial switch operations, extracardiac Fontan completion, Rastelli procedures, lateral tunnel total cavopulmonary connection, ALCAPA, TAPVC, single stage unifocalisation, intracardiac repair of tetralogy of Fallot, DORV and common AV canal defect, and Truncus Arteriosus. Dr. Kale Satya Sridhar is actively involved in the management and follow-up of patients' surgical, postsurgical, and intensive care needs. He has actively participated in and supported the organisation of over 50 CMEs throughout Andhra Pradesh and Karnataka.

Educational Qualifications

- 2002-2005: MCh (Cardiovascular Surgery), G B Pant Hospital, Delhi University
- 1998-2002: MS (General Surgery), Kakatiya Medical College, Warangal
- 1989-1996: MBBS, Gandhi Medical College, NTR University of Health Sciences, Hyderabad

Experience

- 2018-Present: Consultant Cardiothoracic Surgeon, Yashoda Hospitals, Secunderabad
- May 2016-Sep 2018: Chief Cardiac Surgeon, Maxcure Medicity Hospital, Hyderabad
- Sep 2012-May 2016: Consultant Cardiothoracic Surgeon, Indo US Super Specialty Hospital, Hyderabad
- March 2011-Sep 2012 : Consultant Cardiothoracic Surgeon, Apollo Hospital
- Jan 2008-Mar 2011: Assistant Professor, Department of Cardiothoracic Surgery,
 Nizam's Institute of Medical Sciences, Hyderabad
- Jan 2007-Dec 2007: Junior Consultant, SSSIHMS, Puttaparthi
- Oct 2005-Dec 2006: Staff Cardiac Surgeon, Department of Cardiothoracic Surgery, Frontier Life Line Pvt. Ltd, Dr. K. M. Cherian Heart Foundation, Chennai
- 2002-2005: Senior Registrar, Department of Cardiothoracic Surgery, G B Pant Hospital, Delhi University
- May 2001-Dec 2001: Senior Registrar, Department of Cardiothoracic Surgery, Nizam's Institute of Medical Sciences
- 1998-2001: PG Trainee, Department of General Surgery, Kakatiya Medical College, Warangal

Services Offered

- Coronary Artery Bypass Grafting
- Valve Repairs and Replacement
- Aortic Surgery
- Complex Congenital Cardiac Surgeries Arterial Switch Operations Extracardiac Fontan Completion Rastelli Procedures Lateral Tunnel Total Cavopulmonary Connection ALCAPA TAPVC Single Stage Unifocalisation Intracardiac Repair of Tetralogy of Fallot DORV Common AV Canal Defect Truncus Arteriosus

Research & Publications

- Resolution of Primary Aortic Thrombosis after Dabigatran therapy A New hope for the rare and old disease
- Kale Satya Sridhar, M.Ch., Amitabh Verma, M.Ch., Deepak Tempe, MD, Sandeep Singh, MS, Amit Banerjee, M.Ch., Ratnamalika Hazra Kumar, M.Ch., Vitthal Kumar Betigeri, M.Ch., Bijoy Kutty, M.Ch., Ayalasomayajula Nagesh, M.Ch., Dedicated transpulmonic approach for the repair of Fallot's tetralogy. IJTCVS

2005;21:204-206

- Mitral Valve Replacement through LAA, Interesting Images K. Satya Sridhar, Vithal kumar. M. Betigeri ,Vinita Sharma,Vishnu Datt, Amit Banerjee IACTA 2004 (Vol 7. No. 2)
- Kale Satya Sridhar, Banerjee, A, Singh S, Satyarthy S, Nagesh A, Betgeri VM, Kumar RH, Pendse ARN, Rajesh V, Sharma V, Tempe DK, Datt V 5 Impact of various techniques of chordal preservation on post-operative left ventricular function following mitral replacement/implantation IJTCVS2005;21:87
- Madhu N Sankar, Karthik R Vaidyanathan, Satya K Sridhar, Byalal R Jagannath, Kotturathu M Cherian. Role of Coronary Endarterectomy in the Era of Coronary Artery Stenting HO2-3, Japanese Journal of Thoracic and Cardiovascular Surgery, Volume 54, Supplement 2006
- Madhu N Sankar, Karthik R Vaidyanathan, Satya K Sridhar, Kirthi V. Vasan, Kotturathu M Cherian. Left atrial reduction and pulmonary vein isolation for chronic atrial fibrillation with Mitral Valve Disease. HO4-10, Japanese Journal of Thoracic and Cardiovascular Surgery, Volume 54, Supplement 2006

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/secunderabad/ct-surgery/dr-kale-satya-sridhar/